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Susan Mayer

From: David nggms [dav:dhhlggms@googiemall com}
Sent: 16 November 2011 20:15
To: tom.dunsdon@bristol. gov.uk

Cce: stoke.lodge@hotmail.co.uk; charlotte.leslie. mp@pariament.uk; john.goulandris@bristol.gov.uk;
peter.abraham@bristol.gov.uk; archaeology@bristol.gov.uk

Subject: [?? Probable Spam] Fw: Stoke Lodge Parkland - an Angio-Saxon legacy.

pete,r abra,;,am,@brrstoi gcv uk archaeoEogy@bnstol gov uk
Senf: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:21 PM
Subject: Stoke Lodge Parkland- an Anglo-Saxon legacy.

Dear Mr Dunsdon,

] am writing in support of the current TGA from the Sneyd Park Residents’ Association with respect to the
proposed lease of the Stoke Lodge Parkland to Cotham Academy. It is essential that the parkland be most
carefully treated from the point of view of local history and archaeology, since the Stoke Bishop Charters of
AD 969 and 984 clearly indicate that:

{i) the Parkland is the last piece remaining of genuine "open field' {filid leah) attached to the Anglo-Saxon
settlement of Stoke Bishop;

(i) the Anglo-Saxon boundary of Bisceopes stoc (which divided the 'stoke’ from the parent manor of
Waestbury-on-Trym) is formed in one of its most prominent stretches by the ancient earth embankment (har
maer) which runs along what is now Ebenezer Lane, the northern boundary of the Parkland. The
embankment has been mostly untouched since the 10th century and probably the Sth (Late Anglo-Saxon
period}. it is & monument of archaeological significance for Bristol's history in the Anglo-Saxon period, of
which very little indeed remains within the city's boundaries.

It is essential that the City Archaeologist is informed of this proposed development and is aware of the
potential danger it poses to what is a monument of local, county and therefore national significance.

The Registration Authority and all interested parties are referred to my article "The Anglo-Saxon Charters
of Stoke Bishop: a study of the boundaries of Bisceopes stoc’, in Transactions of the Bristol and
Gloucestershire Archaeological Society 120 (2002), pp. 107- 131 with special attentlon to pp. 119-131.

Yrs faithfully, David H Higgins (Bristol University retd.).

S.%7 (a)

19/01/2012



Pl

<<152>>

124 " DAVID H. HIGGINS

landmark 969 charter
landmark 984 charter I1. eald dic
direction of flow of ealde rithig 4-------

Stoke I boundary of 883 charter ~+—-+-—

areas possibly excluded from 969 charter 777/,
land above 60 m O.D.

.
L3
-]
3

To King's Weston {villa & carnp) ~

Blaise, Henbury & Gloucester "~ Swropet! sircam V

i (Sﬁ.v};\ ~ :‘:(

%% @
Ip
%1;_ \{_1‘[1..{‘}&3(\“\\“

gony ard

(Od Sneed Park)

i } R
WESTON Dthe halas i) ¥y o
v g
Swepel stream 4. [ *
\\ _.6 S 3
=% OV".' ;ff“'“g“”f STOXE 1 I, eald dic (i)
R TR M
A IR A GMEY | gy n
i, S, N o,
O e, 4%, Waee L s ST
[ e A, \\\‘a\““ ot ¢¢(
A % 0, s A
se dic VIIL y\aé,&‘% g
k./'_,.'w esnig maed %%‘ZQ ffq?glrlfn&g\%
AN U ; Y e
Mouth i::[:‘xym‘}’v \)c%‘ %% eq 5 \w\w\\}\}"' A 1. heges hyma "?’fs&‘é
L Se . 12 T 1 &
alsea NS q,%,',\}\}\)'\"' Stoke Bishop settfement 4 7.5 & .
v H a

Coombe Hill -

ig, S. 'The Stoke Bishop Charters of 969 and 984: landmarks of Iliggins.

opposition to se dic (VIIL). The qualifier ew/d, lit. ‘old’, carries also the familiar, endearing and
proprietorial sense of the vernacular, Eald dic means therefore ‘the old carthwork’, in the sense
of ‘our (old) earthwork’ or ‘our people’s (old) carthwork’. Used without a qualifier, a different
sense of the noun dic obtains, implying a different earthwork. Thus landmark VIIL se dic arguably
refers not to the ‘familiar’ outer earthworks of the Stoke Bishop settlement, but to what we
might term the ‘other’ ramparts. These, from the evidence of the 984 charter’s text, stood at

some distance from the settlement around the site
defences of the Roman town. Eald, on the other hand,

of Abona, and were arguably the outer
qualifics both rithig and bearpath, becausce
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